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	Ein cyf / Our ref: 362/20/FOI 


	Dyddiad / Date: 29th December 2020


Further to your request for information dated 27th November 2020, I am pleased to provide the following response. 

Your request:

I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, details in respect to the contract below:

1. Number of nurses recruited from international countries over the past 12 months?
In the past 12 months Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board (BCUHB) have recruited 66 nurses.  18 of these recruited nurses have arrived in the UK and 48 nurses are still in the recruitment process with an expected date of arrival to the UK between January and March 2021.
2. Amount spent on the recruitment of international nurses over the past 12 months?
The total amount spent on the recruitment of international nurses over the past 12 months is £44,141.
3. How many agencies are currently on the international recruitment of nurses on a preferred supplier list (PSL)? Are all of these agencies framework approved?

There is no PSL.  Health Boards can choose to look for a suitable framework or tender for open competition.  In terms of frameworks there are various agencies that offer international recruitment such as Crown Commercial Services, London Procurement Partnership and the North of England Commercial Procurement Collaborative. Under our duty to advise and assist we can say that if the requestor contacts these agencies they can be given more details regarding the specifics of the framework.  NHS Wales does not have its own framework or preferred supplier list for the recruitment of international nurses or any clinical staff.
4. Within the next 12 months do you have any plans to recruit international nurses via means of a tender or mini competition? If yes, then please specify via which means. 
International recruitment was due to go out to tender in 2019 but this has been delayed due to the COVID-19 global pandemic. The business case for this is going to Executives for review.
5. Outside of the procurement team, who is the decision maker (name and job designation) with regards to who is placed on the international recruitment of nurses PSL?
Please refer to our response for question 3 above, we do not have a preferred supplier list and all agencies on a framework must go through a competitive process run by a procuring agency.

6. If you are currently running international recruitment of nurse projects then please confirm the process to be added to the PSL and the duration of the existing contract. If there is an extension clause on the existing contract, and no agencies are being added to the PSL, then please confirm the duration.
Please refer to our response for question 3 above.  We do not have a preferred supplier list.

We welcome correspondence through the medium of Welsh
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